Three pages of George White’s diary were attached to this
letter. These pages are denied in this context only on the
basis of FOIA exemption (b)(6).

The CIA copy of White’s diary is available separately.
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25 July 1979

The investigation into CGeorge White's activities on behalf of the
CIA continues. I have recently read the transcript of your interview
with Since that interview, the
Director of Central Intelligence has made a commitment to the Congress
to make every effort to identify persons possibly given drugs by George
White without their informed consent. Since that commitment was made,
George s diaries have been reviewed in detail for evidence of the 1dent1ty
of perscns who may have been surreptitiously given LSD by George. His
diary indicates that you were present on Hwhen an
individual, perhaps apparently was given
Lohy: 1 would very much like to hear from you to discuss your recollectlons
of that event. ? Xerox copxe: o,lpertlnent pagef of the diary a¥e enclosed
as a possible memory aid! Although we would like to know what happened
at that dimner, our principal desire is to identify and locat

Knowing of that event, can you recall any other event which might
have been an LSD test? Did you ever experience zny strange or wnusual
reactions after visiting with the Whites?

assured me over the phone she would forward this
letter to you. I hope you receive it promptly. I would very much
appreciate your contacting me at your earliest convenience, either by
mail to me at the above address or if you prefer you may phone me at
A collect call will of course be accepted. I look

forward to hearing from you.

Yours truly,
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